
  
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND FROM: Jacky Morales-Ferrand  

CITY 
COUNCIL   
  

SUBJECT: SEE BELOW DATE: December 6, 2022  
  

Approved          Date  
  

  
  

INFORMATION  
  
SUBJECT: AFFORDABLE HOUSING IMPACT FEE FUND FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022 

ANNUAL REPORT  
  
The purpose of this memorandum is to provide the City Council with on the Affordable Housing 
Impact Fee Annual report required by the Mitigation Fee Act (Government Code section 66000 
et seq.) and the update to the Affordable Housing Impact Fee expenditure plan.  Please see the 
attached City Council memorandum for the Affordable Housing Impact Fee Annual. The report 
will be on the agenda for the November 15, 2022, San José City Council meeting and posted on 
the City Council agenda website. The memorandum is attached.   
  

  
  

JACKY MORALES-FERRAND  
Director of Housing   

  
For questions, please contact Rachel VanderVeen, Deputy Director at (408) 535-8231, or 
Rachel.VanderVeen@sanjoseca.gov  
  
  
Attachment  
City Council Memorandum  
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